Ingleby Greenhow Parish Council
M B Bowes, Clerk to the Council
12 Battersby Junction
Great Ayton
Middlesbrough
TS9 6LS
inglebygreenhowparishclerk@yahoo.co.uk

Date 3rd May 2023 Dear Sir or Madam

To Members of the public, you are hereby invited to attend a meeting of Ingleby Greenhow Parish Council to be held in the meeting room at Ingleby Greenhow and Easby Village Hall on Tuesday 9th May at 8pm for the purpose of transacting the following.

M B Bowes Parish Clerk.

AGENDA

	AGENDA
1	NOTICE OF MEETING
	Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12 paragraph 10
	(2) of local Government Act 1972
2	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING
	In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to
	Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVED that the press
	and public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential
	nature.
3	ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
	ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN
4	APOLOGIES
	NYC H Moorhouse
5	DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
6	MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL
7	POLICE REPORT
	1 st April to 30 th April
8	TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED
	To receive and comment on the planning application and receive other planning
	notifications per planning report.
9	TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
	Held on 11 th April 2023
10	CLERK REPORT
	To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions
11	NYC COUNCILLOR REPORT
	To receive Councillors comments and report
12	PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT
	To receive Councillors comments and report
	Update on the event held on 30 th April in the village hall for King Coronation.
	IGPC Asset Register Update
13	CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT
	To receive correspondence and information received since the last meeting and
	decide upon necessary actions.
14	FINANCE REPORT Clerk/Responsible Officer
	To receive and approve items on the Accounts report
15	Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman, should by reason
	of special circumstances be considered as a matter of urgency.
16	DATE OF NEXT MEETING – 13 th June 2023 at 7.30pm

INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCILL – MEETING MAY 2023 PLANNING APPLICATION RECEIVED

PLANNING REF/ADDRESS	DESCRIPTION OF WORK	
1 Sheepfold Cottages, Ingleby Greenhow, TS9 6RQ	Applying for a premises licence under section 17 of the licensing Act 2003 for the premises described above. The application is in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003	
23/00765/FUL Fir Tree Farmhouse Easby	Demolition of existing rear building. Erection of new side and rear extension, new balcony and modifications.	

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT

INFORMATION

SENDER	INFORMATION	
BJCA	Information	
Richard Wardman	Weir Bypass Project	
Tees Rivers Trust	River Leven	
	Previously circulated)	
NYMNPA Western Area Parish Forum	Meeting Tuesday 9 th May to be held at Wass	
	Village Hall	
YLCA	White Rose Up	
	(Previously circulated)	
Community First Yorkshire	Newsletters	
	(Previously circulated)	
Public Sector Executive	Information	
	(Previously circulated)	
Rural Service Network	Weekly Email Digests	
	Rail technology magazine	
	(Previously circulated)	

ACCOUNTS REPORT MAY 2023

Supplier	Reason	Other data	Value £
North Yorkshire Council	Parish Precept	General Admin	3750

PAYMENTS APRIL 2023

Supplier	Reason	Other data	Value £
IGPC	Clerk salary April	General Admin	216.75
Ingleby Greenhow & Easby village hall	Hire of hall for meeting April	General Admin	24.00
Total			240.75